



*Positive Behavior Interventions  
and Supports of Arizona*

ADVISORY COMMITTEE

## Agenda - GoTo Meeting

**Meeting Date:** April 8, 2015

**Time:** 8:15 AM – 9:15 AM

**Location:** GoTo Meeting

[https://student.gototraining.com/r/](https://student.gototraining.com/r/680401243568157696)

Register prior to meeting: [680401243568157696](https://student.gototraining.com/r/680401243568157696)

**Bring:**

Report from your subcommittee to share progress on AC goals and objectives.

**Purpose:**

Review progress toward PBISaz Blueprint through subcommittee reports.

Time	Item	Person
8:15	1. Welcome and Introduction <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Introductions, present/absent/substitutions,</li> <li>• Review minutes/agenda</li> </ul>	Daniel Gulchak
8:20	2. Subcommittee Reports <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Reports from people assigned to tasks at the last meeting.</li> <li>• Make decisions.</li> </ul>	Daniel Gulchak
9:00	3. New Business <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Attendee’s share perspective on BET-C and APBS Conferences from March 2015. Implications/Applicaitons for Arizona PBISaz Blueprint?</li> </ul>	Dan Davidson
9:10	4. Review Action Plan <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Review todays assigned tasks and subcommittee commitments</li> </ul>	Daniel Gulchak

Full Day Meetings - 10AM - 3PM, Lunch at 12-1pm.

- May 6

List of Subcommittee Reports:

0. PBISAz AC members will review minutes and send corrections to Gulchak by 2/28/15.
1. Davidson will share DDD pilot program progress on 4/8/15.
2. Davidson will report if there is any progress on the Seclusion/Restraint bill on 4/8/15.
3. Gulchak will report on his presentation at SEAP on 4/8/15.
4. Tkatchov will share info on PBIS with new Superintendent on 4/8/15.
5. Ajamie will update the committee on DBHS communication on 4/8/15.
6. Davidson will email PBISaz AC members to ask for list of ‘PBIS Champions’ that can advocate for PBIS in AZ by 4/8/15.
7. Ajamie will contact Debbie Burdick from ASA and email ‘PBIS Champions’ to Davidson by 4/8/15.
8. Scott will email names of 3 PBIS Champions to Davidson on 4/8/15.
9. Jannasch-Pennell will report on ASBA on 4/8/15.

10. Crouse and Gillam will report on funding available from ATLCS on 4/8/15.
11. Cesario will report on PBISaz Breakfast Club on 4/8/15.
12. Crouse to report on RBHAS carryover funds for PBIS events on 4/8/15.